COMMISSION ON DISABILITY
meeting minutes
October 10, 2001

ITEM: ROLL CALL

PRESENT:

Commissioner Miya Rodolfo-Sioson
Commissioner Emily Wilcox
Commissioner Bob Allamand
Commissioner Charlie Betcher
Commissioner Norman Rabkin
Commissioner Karen Rose
Commissioner Marissa Shaw
Commissioner Robert E. Smith
Commissioner Delia Todd

STAFF:

Don Brown, Secretary
Eric Dibner

ITEM: PUBLIC COMMENT
Five individuas spoke during the Public Comment portion of the agenda

Ray Dobard pointed out that the September DRAFT minutes failed to accurately capture
his public comments made during the September meeting. Specificaly, Mr. Dobard
indicated that his comments regarding a proposa of the South Berkeley Dispossessed
Deveopers was not included in the DRAFT minutes. He asked that the minutes be
revised to incorporate his actual comments. He indicated that the C.O.D. Chair and its
Secretary should comprise a coordinating body. He urged the C.O.D. to forward a
recommendation to the City Council.

Nicholas Feldman spoke of the recent tragedies and suggested that the C.O.D. work
closdly with the City’ s Office of Emergency preparedness. He aso expressed concerns
regarding the EDI Board of Directors. Specificdly, he indicated that a portion of EDI’s
board should be voted in by the community. He went on to Sate that Board members
should possess the necessary leadership skills and expertise to effectively perform the
duties of Board members. He urged the Commission to take a strong stand with respect
to thisissue.

Fred Lupke commented that the City Council voted to dlocate funds for the warm water
pool in July. This resulted from the C.O.D. having passed a recommendation in April.



He mentioned that the warm pool renovations are scheduled to begin in 03 and to be
completed in 04.

Scott L uebking reported that the usability testing on the ble voting machineswas a
complete success. He indicated that negotiations between Alameda County and the
vendor are currently underway. It isthe god to include in the contract that the vendor
will fix any identified problems. If the current progress continues, Alameda County will
have the most ble voting equipment in the country. Luebking concluded his
comments by stating that he has been invited to address the Association of Registrar of
Voters.

Daveed Mandd, Cdifornia Council of the blind’s Transportation and Safety Committee
Chair reported getting complaints regarding east bay paratrangt. He understands that the
rate of complaints hastripled. Theincreasein complaintsisaresult of the new

scheduling system.  Heindicated that a number of people fed shut out of the Measure B
process which will determine funding for next year. He wasinterested in knowing if the
commission shares these concerns

Amber Hobson reported that Deaf wonmen agai nst viol ence Provides
services to the Deaf comrunity related to donmestic viol ence and assaul t
On a 24 hour basis. Hobson indicated that materials in accessible
formats are not yet available for women who are Deaf Blind.

ITEM: ANNOUNCEMENTS

Commissioner Todd announced that a 24-hour TTY hatline for dometic violence is now
availabile.

Commissioner Shaw announced that the Transportation subcommittee has moved its
monthly meeting from the last Friday of the month to the first Friday of the month. The
meeting time (2:30 — 4:30) has not been changed. The last meeting was cancelled and
has been rescheduled for the first Friday in November.

Commissioner Rose commended Scott L uebking on his work on accessble vating
equipment.

Commissioner Rose moved that the Karen Craig issue be moved from apublicto a
private setting.

Rose/no second, motion failed

ITEM: APPROVAL OF SEFTEMBER' SMINUTES

The September minutes were gpproved with the following corrections:



Incorporate ray dobards remarks. Eliminate the subgtitute motion regarding Item #8.
M/S/C: Betcher/Rabkin

ITEM: KAREN CRAIG SREMOVAL FROM THE COMMISSION AND
COMMENDATION FOR HER WORK

It was moved that staff draft aletter of recognition to Karen Craig for her work.
M/S: Betcher/Rabkin

YES. Rodolfo-Soson, Wilcox, Rose, Betcher, Rabkin, Smith, Todd

NO: None

Abgention: Allamand, Shaw

ITEM: COMMISSION’'S ROLE REGARDING EDI

Commissioner Betcher indicated that he placed this item on the agenda to get clarity with
respect to the Commisson’srolerelated to EDI. Specificdly, he asked if the
Commisson’sroleinclude any leve of oversight.

Councilperson Spring stated that a Commisson’sroleis advisory. She went on to say,
once a Commission forward its recommendation(s) to the Council, and the Council takes
action, then it is up to Staff to monitor and evaluate contract performance levels.
Councilpersons Spring indicated thet in the case of EDI, EDI is accountable to City Staff
and not the Commission. EDI does not have the gaff to attend inordinate number of
mesetings, sheindicated. It would not be at dl fair or the best use of EDI’ stimeto be
required to attend more mesetings than are required for other non-profit organizations
receiving City funding, Councilperson Spring indicated.

Commissioner shaw reported having placed acdl to Mr. Johnson (EDI Contract
Monitor) regarding contractual provisons pertaining to confidentidity. The cal was
made some time ago and she has not yet received areturn cdl.

Commissioner Wilcox asked if any of the subcommittees ded with EDI. The chair
responded that a liaison relationship between EDI and some members of the Commisson
does exist.

Commissioner Shaw expressed an interest in seeing a copy of the contract between the
city and EDI. Eric Dibner reminded the Commissioners that a copy of the contract was
provided to the commissioners as part of their meeting packet some time ago.

Eric Dibner suggested that an appropriate time for the Commission to address concerns
regarding EDI’ s performance would be during the time the contract is up for renewd.

Commissioner Rabkin commented that the one time the Commission conducted an
annud review, it was unanimous and it was ignored.



Councilperson Spring commented that she has been on the Council for eight years and
Steff is very experienced with monitoring contracts and evauating performance. She
went on to say, EDI is not perfect, but it has aways been in the balpark. EDI isin avery
demanding pogtion. Finding PCAsin Berkdey isavery chdlenging redity. The

C.O.D. does not have the benefit of a context, as it does not have the opportunity to look
at avariety of contracts and varying levels of performance. It would not be appropriate
for acommission to meet with a non-profit organization regarding its performance; daff

would addressthese issues. Regarding EdI’sBoard of Directors, there are not
many people who want to step into an unconfortable situation. W al
have a role to play and hopefully a constructive one, Council person
Spring concl uded.

There was nuch discussion with respect to weaknesses related to EDI’s
Board of directors and how it functions.

Commi ssi oner Shaw asked how many people are on the EdlI Board and the
nunber of current vacancies. She went on to say that EDI Board nenbers
should be famliar with Roberts Rules of Order. As a liaison
Conmi ssi oner Shaw stated, she has made recomendati ons and none of them
have been adopted. Commi ssioner Shaw al so expressed concerns regardi ng
the “high use” policy. She indicated that if the actual high usage
statistics are made public, Measure E m ght not pass when placed on the
ball ot. Scott Luebking indicated that there is an inpression that the
C.OD. is overly involved in EDI’s activities.

Conmi ssi oner W cox questioned that inpression and indicated that ED
rel ated i ssues have not been a regular part of the C O D. agendas.

Conmi ssi oner Betcher stated that C. O D. nmenbers worked very hard to
get Measure e passed and The C. O.D. w shes EDI well. Meeting after
meeti ng goes by without nmentioning ED, conm ssioner Betcher concl uded.

| TEM BERKELEY FREE FOLK FESTI VAL

Don Brown reported the council itemregarding relocating the Berkeley
Free fol k Festival has been drafted and is making its way through the
process. He nentioned that the itemwould be in the 10/30 counci
packets as opposed to the 10/ 16 packets, as originally expected.

The was nmuch di scussion regardi ng the devel opnment of access standards
for special events.

Counci | person Spring indicated that the Fol k Festival should not be
targeted. She went on to say, if special events are held to an
excessive access standard, there is a chance that many events will not
happen. She suggested that a policy nust be devel oped. The city
shoul d not apply access standards to special events that it cannot neet
itself.

The Qutreach subcommttee will continue to work on the access
st andar ds.

Conmi ssi oner Todd thanked Council person Spring for taking time to
attend the C.O.D. neeting



| TEM  TRANSPORTATI ON SUBCOWM TTEE REPORT

Recommendation of a COD del egate (Marissa Shaw) to Bay Area Conmunity
Servi ces (BACS)
M S/ C. W/ cox/ Bet cher

Recommendati on of a COD del egate (Marissa Shaw) and an alternate to
t he

Consumers Advisory Committee of the Alameda County Transportation

| mprovenent Authority (ACTIA)

M S/ C. Betcher/Rabkin

It was noved that Conmi ssioner rabkin be recormended to serve on the
Para transit Advisory Planning Commttee (PAPCO) --for
Conmmi ssi oners or comunity menbers

M S/ C. W /I cox/ Betcher
| TEM HOUSI NG SUBCOVMM TTEE REPORT

The Chair referred Conmi ssioners to the m nutes contained in their
COct ober packets.

| TEM COWM SSI ONER SUBCOWM TTEE/ LI Al SON ASSI GNVENTS

Commi ssioners all amand and shaw to serve on the outreach subcommittee
MS/C. WI cox/Betcher

The Conmi ssioners discussed revitalizing the Health subcommittee, no
action was taken.

| TEM FUTURE AGENDA | TEMS
Bus shelters, Captioning update
| TEM  ADJOURNMENT

The neeting was adjourned at approximately 9:25 p. m
M S/ C.  Rabki n/ Bet cher



